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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Facilities Management
SUBJECT: Resolution approving construction documents and

authorizing the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the
Bost House ADA Parking and Entry Ramp Project.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: This project will be paid from the Facilities Management FY 17/18
budget and reimbursed from the Behavioral Health budget. The estimated cost for
this project is $30,000. A budget amendment will be requested when the contract
award is brought to the Board for approval. There is no further impact on the
General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

Due to a lack of funding from a CDBG grant, the ADA parking and entry ramp
upgrades were not included in the Bost House renovation project. All ADA
upgrades to the interior of the facility were completed during the renovation and
the decision was made to postpone the ADA parking and entry ramp upgrades
until the fall of 2017. These upgrades are required to operate a Medi-Cal approved
facility.

This project will provide the necessary upgrades by creating one van accessible
parking space and improving the path of travel from that parking space into the
main house and cottage. These improvements will satisfy the requirement by

Medi-Cal for ADA compliance to meet current California ADA building codes.

Item Initiated by: Tim Horner
Approved by: Steve Monaghan
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